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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 20-78-1620 
 

For:  Providing all labor, equipment and materials for the construction of a new Juvenile 
Justice Center at 875 Lanier 400 Parkway, Cumming, GA 30040.  Project includes a 
multi-phased site development, demolition of existing motel structures and 
construction of new 62,000 square foot Juvenile Court building. 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 
part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 
hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 
so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 

Prebid Questions Received (response in bold italics) 

1. 28 1300, 2.3, A, 1 - What is the manufacturer of the Access Control Hardware and Software that 
is referenced in the paragraph?  No access control manufacturers are listed.  The referenced 
section essentially states the systems must share the same database.  28 1300 2.8 A states "See 
Section 284619-Security Monitoring and Control for Acceptable Manufacturers.  However, 
Section 284619 is for PLC and Touchscreen hardware and software and makes no mention of 
Access Control hardware and/or software.   

a. RESPONSE:  The manufacturer of the access control system referenced in 28 
1300.2.3 is Identicard Premisys.   This is the current system being used int the 
Forsyth County State court and jail.  The reference to 28 4619 is to remind the 
contractor that the access controlled openings must be opperable and show secure 
status on the PLC based locking control system as well as operate the other card 
access control systems. 

2. RFP and specifications do not include a bid form; please provide the required form for use. 
a. RESPONSE:  Reference Form issued under Addendum A. 

3. The RFP and Specifications do not indicate the required duration of the project. Please clarify. 
a. RESPONSE:  The contractor is to provide their detailed schedule as part of their 

response. 
4. Please clarify if the owner will pay the costs for the building permit, land disturbance permit and 

utility impact fees. 
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a. RESPONSE: All AHJ fees and City of Cumming building permit fees by contractor. 
County permit fees waived. NOI, permanent tap/meter fees by owner.   

5. Section 5.4.3 of the soils report from NOVA recommends the use of Rammed Aggregate Piers 
(RAP) at the Southern portion of the building the Plans and Specifications do not show the use of 
these piers. Please clarify if RAP's will be used on this project. 

a. RESPONSE: Aggregate piers are required per the geotechnical report as indicated 
on General Notes Sheet S-0.01, Foundation Notes, Note 1. 

6. Will a pre-proposal conference/meeting be held? 
a. RESPONSE: Site Visit is scheduled for July 7, 2020 at 9:30.   Pre-Proposal meeting 

(via Zoom) will be held July 10, 2020 at 10:00 am – As issued in Addendum #1. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 

       

 




